
	
	

City of Baldwin City   
Council Meeting Agenda 

 
   
Baldwin City Public Library 
800 7th St 7:00 p.m.     Monday, October 3, 2016 
    
 

 
A. Call to Order:  President Kathy Gerstner 
 
B. Consent Agenda: Consent Agenda Items will be acted upon by one motion unless a 

Council member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action. 
 
1. Consider the Draft Minutes of the September 19, 2016 Regular Meeting 
2. Consider liquor license for Dance Studio 
3. Festival of Lights 
   

C. Public Comments:  Members of the public are welcome to comment about any matter 
relating to City business not listed on this Agenda. Please stand and wait to be 
recognized by the Mayor.  As a general practice, the comments may or may not be acted 
upon by the Council during the meeting, or the Council may refer the items to staff for 
follow up.  
 
If you wish to comment on an item listed on the Agenda, a sign-up sheet is provided for 
you to sign in and provide your address.  You will be called on when the Agenda item of 
interest is under discussion by the Council. 

 
For all public comments there is a time limit. 
 

D. Special Reports or Presentations 
 
E. Old Business 
  

1. Signature Authorization - Utility Building Project 
2. Ordinance No. 1353, KDHE Loan Agreement 

 
F. New Business 

 
 

G. Committee and/or Commission Reports 
 
1. Budget and Finance/Kathy Gerstner, David Simmons 
2. Community Development Committee/Steve Bauer, Tony Brown 
3. Public Health and Safety Committee/David Simmons, Kathy Gerstner 
4. Public Works Committee/Christi Darnell, Steve Bauer 
5. Utilities Committee/ Tony Brown, Christi Darnell 



	
	

City of Baldwin City   
Council Meeting Agenda 

 
   
Baldwin City Public Library 
800 7th St 7:00 p.m.     Monday, October 3, 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H. City Administrator and Staff comments 
 

1. Financial/Vendor activity 
 
I. Council & Mayor Comments 
 
J. Executive Session  

 
K. Adjourn 



 City of Baldwin City 
Minutes from the September 19, 2016 

Regular Council Meeting 
  
The Baldwin City Council met in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. at the Baldwin City Public  
Library, 800 7th Street, with Mayor Marilyn Pearse presiding. 

Present were Council Members: President Kathy Gerstner, Tony Brown, Steve Bauer, Christi 
Darnell, David Simmons, Glenn Rodden-City Administrator, Laura Hartman-City Clerk. Also 
attending were Brad Smith, Ed Courton, Bill Winegar, Tina Rakes, Rob Culley, Chris Croucher 
and Greg Neis. 

A. Call to Order:  

Mayor Marilyn Pearse called the regular council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

B. Consent Agenda:  

Kathy Gerstner moved and Christi Darnell seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
Motion carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. 

C. Public Comments: Brian and Susan Pitts, 207 Elm commented on the franchise fee increase. 
Toby Ebel, 508 Heritage Drive also spoke on the utility bills and suggested some ideas. 

Mayor Pearse asked Brad to address the billing cycle and the options that are already in place. 

Christi Darnell asked to open discussion regarding the issue of a long billing cyle and the larger 
amount due. She asked if there are options to waive late fees especially for special situations.  
Council members continued discussion about the billing cycle and level pay.Tony said the Utility 
Committee will be glad to look into how we currently operate. Tony pointed out the committee 
makes decisions based on data. 

             
D. Special Reports or Presentations: No reports given at this time. 

 

E. Old Business 

Utility Building Project-  Glenn began the discussion on the proposed Public Utilities building. 
Brad expanded more detail relating to the project which has been in the CIP. Staff is looking for 
a commitment from the Council so they know if they need to move forward. Jay Zimmerschied 
was present and reviewed the powerpoint the Council had seen some time ago.  The powerpoint 
was updated with the current information. A hard copy of the powerpoint was provided to 
council members.  Council members had discussion about the big picture and order of building 
projects.  



Tony Brown moved and Steve Bauer seconded to approve Resolution 2016-18 authorizing the 
building of the Public Utilities Building. Motion carried with a vote of 3 yes and 2 no. 

 

F. New Business 

Glenn explained the ValueNet agreement before council. Matt Hoy explained the legal pieces of 
the agreement.  Kathy Gerstner moved and Steve Bauer seconded to approve the Valu-Net 
Agreement between Baldwin City and Valu-Net. Motion carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. 

Brad reviewed the sewer averaging concept. Brad asked for council guidance on the direction. 
Tony said the committee felt this plan was very reasonable and fair.  Tony Brown moved and 
Christi Darnell seconded to have staff to move forward with drafting an ordinance for 6 month 
sewer averaging.  Motion carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. 

Bill Winegar explained the street overlay project. Bill said council has the bid in their packet 
with a short memo addressing the project. Kathy Gerstner moved and Tony Brown seconded to 
approve the bid from N R Hamm in the amount of $137,899.75 for the 2016 street overlay 
project. Motion carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. 

	

G. Committee Reports: 

Budget and Finance- No report 

Community Development Committee-  Steve said the committee reviewed the NRA at their last 
meeting and are prepared to have a work session. Council agreed on a date of October 24, 2016 
at 6:30 p.m. The committee will meet Wednesday, September 21st @ Library at 7:00 p.m. 

Public Health and Safety Committee- The committee will meet,Thursday, Sept 22 at 4:00 p.m. at 
City Hall. 

Public Works Committee- no report 

Utilities Committee- This committee met on Sept. 8 at 7 a.m.  Discussion included: Sewer 
averaging, proposal to set rates for new residents at the City average as opposed to the amount 
charged on regular months, parallel generation discussion- promoting alternative energy, 
information about utility bills and smart metering.    

 

H. City Administrator and Staff Comments – Mayor shared she learned about an act of kindess 
from one of our Council members. The Mayor said Steve Bauer built a handicap ramp for the 
Surbaugh family and commented what a nice gester this was. 



Council members asked about the progress of the re-alignment of Eisenhower. Bill addressed 
this inquiry. 

 

I. Adjourn  

Steve Bauer moved and Kathy Gerstner seconded to adjourn the regular meeting.   Motion 
carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. Time 8:27 p.m. 

 

Approved by the governing board on ___________________________, 2016.                

 

Attest: 

         

______________________________                             

Laura E. Hartman, City Clerk 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

  

 

  

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
  

 

  
 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

¾
¾

¾

¾

¾

¾
¾

REQUEST FOR PERMANENT PREMISE APPROVAL  
INSTRUCTIONS 


Kansas Department of Revenue
 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
 

915 SW Harrison Street 

Topeka, KS 66625-3512
 

Phone 785-296-7015 Fax 866-855-5025 

WHICH FORM DO I NEED TO COMPLETE? 
Complete and submit this form (ABC-806) if you: 

are applying for a new liquor license. 
currently possess a liquor license and are applying for a permanent change to your existing licensed 
premise.  
currently possess a liquor license and are changing your location. You must also complete and submit 
the ABC LIQUOR LICENSE/PERMIT BUSINESS NAME AND/OR ADDRESS CHANGE FORM (ABC
22) and submit a copy of your lease or deed. 

Complete and submit the REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY EXTENSION OF PREMISE APPROVAL (ABC-
816) if you: 

currently possess a liquor license and are applying for a temporary extension of your licensed 
premise.   

Complete and submit the REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY EXTENSION OF PREMISE INTO A SPECIAL 
EVENT* AREA (ABC-817) if you: 

currently possess a liquor license and are applying for a temporary extension of your licensed 
premise into a special event* area held on public streets, alleys, roads, sidewalks or highways. 

All forms may be found on our website at: 

INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE THE REQUEST FOR PERMANENT PREMISE APPROVAL (ABC
806): 

1.Check the applicable type of permanent premise approval you are requesting.
2.LICENSEE INFORMATION. Enter the licensee information requested.
3.Answer the questions. 	Note: A Retailer, Farm Winery, Microbrewery or Microdistillery must be at least

200 feet from a school, college or church.
4.DIAGRAM. 	Check the appropriate box, then draw a complete diagram of the premises for which you are

seeking license approval or attach your drawing to the ABC-806 form, provided it is no larger than 8½ X
11.
a.The diagram must include all entrances, exits and interior doors, walls, coolers, bars, liquor storage

space, kitchen, counters, sales area, office, restrooms, etc.
b.The diagram must show approximate dimensions of the premise for which you are seeking approval.
c. If you are seeking a permanent change to the premise, indicate the currently approved premise and

the area you wish to change.
5.ZONING.  	Check the appropriate license type then take the form to the city/county clerk to complete the

zoning certificate section of the form.
6.Read the statements and check the boxes that you understand, then sign and date the form.
7.Submit your completed request with the required documents, if any, to the ABC by mail, fax or email to

abc.licensing@kdor.ks.gov at least 10 calendar days prior to the permanent or location change.

CONTACT INFORMATION: 
If you have questions or need assistance, please contact the ABC Licensing Unit by: 

Phone: 785-296-7015; or, 
Email: abc.licensing@kdor.ks.gov 

*A special event is defined by K.S.A. 41-719(a)(2).  Alcoholic liquor may be consumed at a special event
held on public streets, alleys, roads, sidewalks or highways when a temporary permit has been issued 
pursuant to K.S.A. 41-2645, and amendments thereto, for such special event. Such special event must be 
approved, by ordinance or resolution, by the local governing body of any city, county or township where 
such special event is being held. No alcoholic liquor may be consumed inside vehicles while on public 
streets, alleys, roads or highways at any such special event. 

ABC-806 (Rev. 12.28.15) 
Page 1 of 3 

mailto:abc.licensing@kdor.ks.gov
mailto:abc.licensing@kdor.ks.gov
http://www.ksrevenue.org/abcforms.html


 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

                   

                                                       

                                                         Zip Code 

                                                                                  
 

       

       
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

REQUEST FOR PERMANENT PREMISE APPROVAL 

Kansas Department of Revenue
 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
 

915 SW Harrison Street 

Topeka, KS 66625-3512
 

Phone 785-296-7015 Fax 866-855-5025 

Check one: New License Application   
Permanent Change to Premise 
Location Change – Required ABC-22 and a copy of your lease or deed are attached 

Licensee Information: 
Business DBA Name             License Number (New License Applicant – enter your FEIN) 

Business Location Street Address City                                                      County  

Contact Person Name             Phone Number            Email Address 

I am applying for or have a Retailer, Farm Winery, Microbrewery or Microdistillery license.  Yes No 

If yes, is the premise at least 200 feet from a school, college or church? Yes No 

Diagram:

Check the appropriate box then draw a complete diagram of the premises for which you are seeking approval or attach your drawing.  The 
diagram must include all entrances, exits and interior doors, walls, coolers, bars, liquor storage space, kitchen, counters, sales areas, office,
 
restrooms, etc. Architectural drawings are not accepted if larger than 8 ½” X 11”.  Return the completed form to the address above.
 

Check one: Diagram drawn below     8 ½” X 11” drawing attached 

ABC-806 (Rev. 12.28.15) 
Page 2 of 3 

wil36858
Stamp

wil36858
Typewritten Text
For a closer view of the diagram, go tohttp://floorplanner.com/projects/35553069-badvPlease note that it is only the portion of thefloor plan as shown on this document.



 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

  
   

 
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

                                                                                                                          
 

 
   

                       
                       

   
 

  
 

  
                    
                     
                   
                
 

 
                                                                    

 
 
                 
 
           
                                                     

 

 

 
  

      
 

  
    
 

  
  

 
                                                                                                           

 
 

   

                                                            

  
 

 

 ____________________________________________________________

________________________________   ______

_________________________________      _________ ______________ ___________________ _______ 

ABC-806 (Rev. 12.28.15) 

CERTIFICATE OF CITY, TOWNSHIP OR COUNTY CLERK 

Kansas Department of Revenue
 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
 

915 SW Harrison Street 

Topeka, KS 66625-3512
 

Phone 785-296-7015 Fax 866-855-5025 

Zoning: 

License Type (applicant check one): 
Caterer Hotel/Caterer Microdistillery Packaging/Warehouse 
Distributor Hotel Non-Beverage User 
Drinking Establishment Manufacturer Public Venue 
Drinking Establishment/Caterer Microbrewery Private Club: A or B 
Farm Winery Microbrewery Packaging/Warehouse Retailer 
Farm Winery Outlet Microdistillery 

NOTICE TO CITY/COUNTY CLERK: Submission of this zoning form by the applicant to the City or County constitutes notification to 
the governmental entity that an application for a liquor license has been or will be received by the ABC. Should the City or County you 
represent desire to make any comments, suggestions or recommendations relative to the granting of or refusal to grant a license to 
the above-named applicant; or, the premise for which licensure is sought or to request a hearing pursuant to K.S.A. 41-318 or 41
2608, it may do so by submitting such comments, suggestions, recommendations or requests to the ABC within 10 days of the date 
you affix your seal to this document.  You may submit your written request to the address or fax number provided at the top of the 
form. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PREMISES AT
 Location Street Address         City Zip 

___IS:

(Check one box in each section below) 

CITY LIMITS: Inside the incorporated city limits    Outside the city limits 

RETAILERS ONLY:  K.S.A. 41-303 states no license shall be granted to any applicant unless:  
1. 	 The board of county commissioners has adopted a resolution approving the issuance of a license to the

location. A certified copy of such resolution must accompany the license application.

ZONING: within an area that complies with all applicable zoning regulations required by K.S.A. 41-710 or K.S.A. 41-2608.   
  Farm Wineries, Microbreweries and Microdistilleries must be zoned agricultural, commercial or business as required by
  KS.A. 41-7109(b); AND, Retail Liquor Stores, Farm Wineries or Microbreweries premises must comply with the
  building regulations required by K.S.A. 41-710 
 located outside an incorporated city, in a township or county that is not zoned 

PREMISE: complies with all local ordinances/resolutions concerning the sale and consumption of alcoholic liquor. 

THE CITY/COUNTY ALLOWS:  Basic Hours     Expanded hours (Sunday sales)      

(Seal) 

CLERK SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

City Clerk     Township Clerk     County Clerk    

DATE PHONE

I understand that any changes to the approved diagram must be submitted to the ABC and approved prior to making any change 
 and that this diagram is subject to onsite review by an ABC Enforcement Agent. 

I understand that I must maintain a copy of the approved diagram on the licensed premise and make available for immediate  
 inspection upon request. 


Under penalties of perjury, I declare the information contained in this document a true, accurate and complete 
disclosure of information. 

Licensee Signature Printed Name Date 
ABC Office Use Only 

DIAGRAM APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
 DIAGRAM DENIED  

     Reason Denied: 

Signature of ABC Official Date 

Page 3 of 3 











































































































 

901 Branchwood Drive • Lawrence, Kansas 66049 

ph 785.550.5743 fax 785-842-5968 

 

 
 

 

 

 EXHIBIT A 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES DESCRIPTIONS: 
 
4.1.7 Civil Engineering/Survey Services. The Architect or its Consultant shall perform civil design 

documentation, consisting of: 

(a) During the Schematic Design Phase, reviewing with the Owner alternate materials and 

systems and development of conceptual design solutions for the following civil 

requirements based upon the program requirements and cost limitations approved by the 

Owner, as applicable: on-site utility systems; fire protection systems; drainage systems 

including storm sewers, median drains, edge drains and other systems required to 

properly convey storm water from and across the site; sanitary sewer system extension, 

paving; relocation, removal and/or replacement of utility systems for the Project. 

(b) During the Design Development Phase, continued development and expansion of 

approved civil Schematic Design Documents and preparation of Design Development 

Documents to develop outline Specifications or materials lists that establish the final 

scope of and preliminary details for the civil construction work in conformance with cost 

limitations approved by the Owner. 

(c) During the Construction Documents Phase, preparation of final Construction Documents 

consisting of civil engineering calculations, Drawings and Specifications based on the 

approved Design Development Documents and cost limitations approved by the Owner, 

setting forth in detail the civil construction requirements for the Project. 

4.1.8 Landscape Design/Documentation.  The Architect or its Consultant shall perform landscape 

design and documentation services consisting of: 

(a) During the Schematic Design Phase, reviewing with the Owner alternate materials, 

systems and equipment and development of conceptual design solutions for land forms, 

lawns and plantings based on the program requirements and cost limitations approved by 

the Owner, the physical site characteristics, the design objectives and the environmental 

determinants. 

(b) During the Design Development Phase, continued development and expansion of the 

approved landscape Schematic Design Documents and preparation of Design 

Development Documents to develop outline Specification or materials lists that establish 

the final scope and preliminary details for landscape work in conformance with the cost 

limitations approved by the Owner. 

(c) During the Construction Documents Phase, preparation of final Construction Documents 

consisting of Drawings and Specifications based on the Design Development Documents 

and cost limitations approved by the Owner, setting forth in detail the landscape 

requirements for the Project.  

 
 
 



 

901 Branchwood Drive • Lawrence, Kansas 66049 

ph 785.550.5743 fax 785-842-5968 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 EXHIBIT B 
2016 HOURLY RATES 

 

TITLE                                                                                 HOURLY RATE 
Principal Architect……………………………………………………………………………………..….$130.00 

 
 
 





































































































ORDINANCE NO. 1353 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS AND THE STATE OF KANSAS, ACTING BY AND 
THROUGH THE KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND ENVIRONMENT FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF OBTAINING A LOAN FROM THE KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY 
LOAN FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY 
PROJECT; ESTABLISHING A DEDICATED SOURCE 0F REVENUE FOR REPAYMENT 
OF SUCH LOAN; AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING CERTAIN DOCUMENTS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE LOAN AGREEMENT. 
 
WHEREAS, the Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 1996 [PL I 04-182] to the Safe 
Drinking Water Act (the "Federal Act") established the Drinking Water Loan Fund to assist 
public water supply systems in financing the costs of infrastructure needed to achieve or 
maintain compliance with the Federal Act and to protect the public health and authorized the 
Environmental Protection Agency (the "EPA") to administer a revolving loan program operated 
by the individual states; and  
 
WHEREAS, to fund the state revolving fund program, the EPA will make annual capitalization 
grants to the states, on the condition that each state provide a state match for such state's 
revolving fund; and  
 
WHEREAS, by passage of the Kansas Public Water Supply Loan Act, K.S.A. 65-163d et seq., as 
amended (the "Loan Act"), the State of Kansas (the "State") has established the Kansas Public 
Water Supply Loan Fund (the "Revolving Fund") for purposes of the Federal Act; and 
  
WHEREAS, under the Loan Act, the Secretary of the Kansas Department of Health and 
Environment ("KDHE") is given the responsibility for administration and management of the 
Revolving Fund; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Kansas Development Finance Authority (the "Authority") and KDHE have 
entered into a Pledge Agreement (the "Pledge Agreement") pursuant to which KDHE agrees to 
enter into Loan Agreements with Municipalities for public water supply projects (the "Projects") 
and to pledge the Loan Repayments (as defined in the Pledge Agreement) received pursuant to 
such Loan Agreements to the Authority; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized under K.S.A. 74-8905(a) and the Loan Act to issue 
revenue bonds (the "Bonds") for the purpose of providing funds to implement the State's 
requirements under the Federal Act and to loan the same, together with available funds from the 
EPA capitalization grants, to Municipalities within the State for the payment of Project Costs (as 
said terms are defined in the Loan Act); and 
 
WHEREAS, Baldwin City, Kansas (the "Municipality") is a municipality as said tern, is defined 
in the Loan Act which operates a water system (the "System"); and 



 
WHEREAS, the System is a Public Water Supply System, as said tern1 is defined in the Loan 
Act; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Municipality has, pursuant to the Loan Act, submitted an Application to KDHE 
to obtain a loan from the Revolving Fund to finance the costs of improvements to its System 
consisting of the following:  
Replacement of approximately 8,700 linear feet of water mains.  
(the "Project"); and 
  
WHEREAS, the Municipality has taken all steps necessary and has complied with the provisions 
of the Loan Act and the provisions of K.A.R. 28-15-50 through 28-15-65 (the "Regulations") 
applicable thereto necessary to qualify for the loan; and 
  
WHEREAS, KDHE has informed the Municipality that it has been approved for a loan in 
amount not to exceed $1,577,930.00 (the "Loan") in order to finance the Project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the Municipality hereby finds and determines that it is 
necessary and desirable to accept the Loan and to enter into a loan agreement and certain other 
documents relating thereto, and to take certain actions required in order to implement the Loan 
Agreement. 
  
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS:  
 
Section 1. Authorization of Loan Agreement. The Municipality is hereby authorized to accept 
the Loan and to enter into a certain Loan Agreement, with an effective date of August 25, 2016, 
with the State of Kansas acting by and through the Kansas Department of Health and 
Environment (the "Loan Agreement") to finance the Project Costs (as defined in the Loan 
Agreement). The Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Loan Agreement in 
substantially the form presented to the governing body this date, with such changes or 
modifications thereto as may be approved by the Mayor and the Municipality's legal counsel, the 
Mayor's execution of the Loan Agreement being conclusive evidence of such approval. 
  
Section 2. Establishment of Dedicated Source of Revenue for Repayment of Loan. Pursuant to 
the Loan Act, the Municipality hereby establishes a dedicated source of revenue for repayment 
of the Loan. In accordance therewith, the Municipality shall impose and collect such rates, fees 
and charges for the use and services furnished by or through the System, including all 
improvements and additions thereto hereafter constructed or acquired by the Municipality as will 
provide System Revenues (as defined in the Loan Agreement) sufficient to (a) pay the cost of the 
operation and maintenance of the System, (b) pay the principal of and interest on the Loan as and 
when the same become due, ( c) pay all other amounts due at any time under the Loan 
Agreement, and ( d) pay the principal of and interest on Additional Revenue Obligations (as 
defined in the Loan Agreement) as and when the same become due; provided, however, the 
pledge of the System Revenues contained herein and in the Loan Agreement (i) shall be subject 
to reasonable expenses of operation and maintenance of the System, and (ii) shall be junior and 



subordinate in all respects to the pledge of System Revenues to any Additional Revenue 
Obligations. In the event that the System Revenues are insufficient to meet the obligations under 
the Loan and the Loan Agreement, the Municipality shall levy ad valorem taxes without 
limitation as to rate or amount upon all the taxable tangible property, real or personal, within the 
territorial limits of the Municipality to produce the amounts necessary for the prompt payment of 
the obligations under the Loan and Loan Agreement. In accordance with the Loan Act, the 
obligations under the Loan and the Loan Agreement shall not be included within any limitation 
on the bonded indebtedness of the Municipality.  
 
Section 3. Further Authority. The Mayor, Clerk and other City officials and legal counsel are 
hereby further authorized and directed to execute any and all documents and take such actions as 
they may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry out and perform the purposes of the 
Ordinance, and to make alterations, changes or additions in the foregoing agreements, 
statements, instruments and other documents herein approved, authorized and con finned which 
they may approve, and the execution or taking of such action shall be conclusive evidence of 
such necessity or advisability. 
  
Section 4. Governing Law. The Ordinance and the Loan Agreement shall be governed 
exclusively by and construed in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Kansas. 
  
Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its 
passage by the governing body of the City and publication in the official City newspaper. 
 
 
PASSED by the governing body of the City on _______________________ and signed and 
APPROVED by the Mayor. 
 
 
 
(Seal)      ________________________________________ 
      Marilyn Pearse, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Laura E. Hartman, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________________     
Matt Hoy, City Attorney 




















































	Agenda October 3, 2016
	B. 1. September 19, 2016 Minutes
	B. 2. Dance Studio Liquor License application
	B. 3. Festival of Lights 2016 Special Event Application
	E. 1. Contract for Architectural Servies - PUB 2016
	E. 1. Exhibit A Architectural Services
	E. 1. Exhibit B Architectural Services
	E. 2. KDHE loan agreement
	E. 2. ORDINANCE NO 1353 KDHE Loan Agreement
	H. 1. Council Summary Report_SeptYTD
	H. 1.VendorActivityRpt_09.07.16-10.03.16

	New License Application checkbox: On
	Location Change checkbox: Off
	Permanent Extension checkbox: Off
	Business DBA Name: Baldwin Academy of Dance & Voice
	License number: 
	  New applicants enter your FEIN: 26-2584087

	Business Location, Street Address: 707-711 High Street
	Contact Person Name: Brian Williams
	Contact Person Name phone number: 7855943949
	Contact Person Name email address: courtney@baldwindance.com
	I am applying for or have a retailer, farm winery, microdistillery or microdistillery license yes checkbox: Off
	I am applying for or have a retailer, farm winery, microdistillery or microdistillery license no checkbox: Yes
	If yes, is the premise at leas 200 feet from a school, collete or church  yes checkbox: Yes
	If yes, is the premise at leas 200 feet from a school, collete or church no checkbox: Off
	8 1/2 by 11 drawing attached: Off
	diagram drawn below checkbox: Yes
	City: Baldwin City
	Zip: 66006
	County: Douglas
	Caterer License checkbox: Off
	Hotel and Caterer License checkbox: Off
	Distributor License checkbox: Off
	Hotel License checkbox: Off
	Non-Beverage User License checkbox: Off
	Drinking Establishment License checkbox: On
	Manufacturer License checkbox: Off
	Public Venue checkbox: Off
	Drinking Establishment and Caterer License checkbox: Off
	Private Club License checkbox: Off
	Class A Club checkbox: Off
	Class B Club checkbox: Off
	Farm Winery License checkbox: Off
	Microdistillery Packaging Warehouse License checkbox: Off
	Retailer License checkbox: Off
	Farm Winery Outlet License checkbox: Off
	Microbrewery License checkbox: Off
	I understand that any changes to the approved diagram must be submitted to the ABC and approved prior to making any change checkbox: Off
	I understand that I must maintain a copy of the approved diagram on the licensed premise and make available for immediate checkbox: Off
	PRINTED NAME: 
	DATE signed: 
	clear: 
	LocationStreetAddress: 707-711 High Street
	LocationCity: Baldwin City
	LocationZip: 66006
	InsideCityLimits: Yes
	OutsideCityLimits: Off
	Zoning1: Yes
	Zoning2: Off
	Premise1: Yes
	City1: Off
	City2: Yes
	ClerkPrintedName: 
	Clerk1: Yes
	Clerk2: Off
	Clerk3: Off
	ClerkSigDate: 
	ClerksPhone: 


